Public Document Pack

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Friday 20 November 2020
Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Virtual Meeting

Membership

Councillor George Reynolds Councillor Douglas Webb
Councillor Bryn Williams

AGENDA

Appointment of Chairman of the Sub-Committee

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Note: Any Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest will not be able to
participate in the hearing, and should therefore notify the Monitoring Officer in
advance so that arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend.
Premises Licence Application Hearing (Pages 5 - 42)

Report Of Environmental Health & Licensing Manager

This report is public

Appendix 4 to this report is exempt from publication by virtue of paragraph 7 of
Schedule 12A of Local Government Act 1972

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk



http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/

Purpose of report

To consider an application for a Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence for Euro
Food Centre Limited, at 30 Bridge Street, Banbury, OX16 5PN.

Recommendations

1.1  There are no recommendation, but in considering the representations
received and what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are outlined in paragraph
4.,

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following appendix contains exempt information as defined in the following
paragraph(s) of Part 1, Schedule 12A of Local Government Act 1972.

7 — Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

Members are reminded that whilst the following item(s) have been marked as
exempt, it is for the meeting to decide whether or not to consider each of them in
private or in public. In making the decision, members should balance the interests of
individuals or the Council itself in having access to the information. In considering
their discretion members should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers.

Should Members decide not to make a decision in public, they are recommended to
resolve as follows:

“That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public and press
be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business on the grounds
that, if the public and press were present, it would be likely that exempt information
falling under the provisions of Schedule 12A, Part |, Paragraph 7 would be
disclosed to them, and that in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.”

Premises Licence Application Hearing - Exempt Appendix 4 (Pages 43 - 52)

Exempt Appendix 4



Information about this Meeting

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence should be notified to democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or 01295
227956 prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Aaron Hetherington / Emma Faulkner, Democratic and Elections
democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk, 01295 227956

Yvonne Rees

Chief Executive

Published on Thursday 12 November 2020


mailto:democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Cherwell District Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

20 November 2020

Report of Environmental Health & Licensing Manager
This report is public

Appendix 4 to this report is exempt from publication by virtue of paragraph 7 of Schedule
12A of Local Government Act 1972

Purpose of report

To consider an application for a Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence for Euro Food
Centre Limited, at 30 Bridge Street, Banbury, OX16 5PN.

1.0 Recommendations

1.1  There are no recommendation, but in considering the representations received and
what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-
Committee can take are outlined in paragraph 4.

2.0 Introduction

2.1 To consider an application for a premises licence for Euro Foods Centre at 30
Bridge Street, Banbury, under the licence holder of a private limited company of
Euro Foods Limited, at their registered address of Unit 3 Bridge Street, Banbury,
OX16 5PN.

3.0 Report Details

3.1  An application for a Licensing Act 2003 premises licence was submitted to Cherwell
District Council on 30 September 2020. The applicant has stated that the proposed
licensed premises would trade as a convenience store, and requested a licence
allowing for the supply of alcohol. This requested outlined that the sale of alcohol
would be Monday to Saturday 08.00 hours to 23.00 hours inclusively, and Sundays
10.00 hours to 16.00 hours.

3.2  The license holder, Euro Food Centre Limited, has a private limited company
registration number of 12899621. The company was registered on 23 September
2020 stating that the nature of their business was Retail sale via stall and markets
of food, beverages and tobacco products. There is only one company Director
listed under the company, that person is Hakan Araz, at a correspondence address
of Unit 3 Bridge Street, Banbury, Oxfordshire.
Page 1 of 4
Page 5



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

5.0

The application listed Wahbo Omar of Leicester, as the Designated Premises
Supervisor responsible for the sale of alcohol.

When an application for a premises license is submitted the applicant must display
a blue notice at or near the relevant premises and advertise the application in a
local publication no later than 10 days after submitting the application. The
consultation period runs for 28 days from the day after the application is received.
This gives interested parties and responsible authorities the opportunity to make
representations in relation to the application. This application was subject to public
consultation.

On 28 October 2020 the Licensing Authority received an objection to the
application. The objection was submitted by the Licensing Act Responsible
Authority of Oxfordshire Trading Standards.

The applicant and all interested parties who submitting representations have been
invited to attend this hearing.

Timeline Summary

Dated License Application

25/09/2020 | Received by the Licensing Authority on 30/09/2020

28/10/2020 | Licensing received an application objection from Oxfordshire
Trading Standards

28/10/2020 | Application consultation closed at midnight

Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations

At the end of the consultation period the licensing authority must hold a hearing if
relevant representations are received. It must take such steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder
. public safety

. the prevention of public nuisance

. the protection of children from harm

The steps the Sub-Committee can take are to:

. issue the licence as applied for;
. issue the licence with amended hours, licensable activities, or conditions;
. reject the application if it is considered necessary in order to promote the;

licensing objectives.

Consultation

Page 6



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

The responses from responsible authorities were as follows:

Police — Satisfactory

Fire Service — No response

Child Protection — No response

Trading Standards — Objection

Health & Safety Executive — No Response
Environmental Protection — Satisfactory
Health Protection — Satisfactory
Planning — Satisfactory

Parish Council — No Response
Licensing Authority — Satisfactory
Public consultation — No response

Implications

Financial and Resource Implications
There are no financial implications arising directly from this report
Comments checked by:

Kelly Wheeler, Finance Business Partner, 01295 221570
kelly.wheeler@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Legal Implications

The determination of this application must be made in accordance with the relevant
legislation, statutory guidance and the Council’s statement of licensing policy.

Comments checked by:
Colin Evans, Solicitor Cherwell District Council, 01295753701
colin.evans@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Risk Implications

All risks will be managed as part of the operational risk register associated with the
service and escalated as and when necessary to the Leadership Risk Register.

Comments checked by:
Celia Prado-Teeling, Team Leader: Insight Team, 01295 221556
Celia.Prado-Teeling@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Decision Information

Key Decision (Executive reports only; state N/A if not Executive report)

Financial Threshold Met: Not applicable
Community Impact Threshold Met: Not applicable

Page 7


mailto:kelly.wheeler@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
mailto:colin.evans@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
mailto:Celia.Prado-Teeling@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Wards Affected

Banbury, Grimsbury and Hightown.

Links to Corporate Plan and Policy Framework

Not applicable

Lead Councillor

Not Applicable

Document Information
Appendix number and title

e Appendix 1
License Application form and accompanied documents.

e Appendix 2
Company House summary dated 02/11/2020.

e Appendix 3
Objection from Oxfordshire Trading Standards dated 28/10/2020.

e Appendix 4
Exempt Appendix

e Appendix 5
Map displaying the vicinity of the proposed licensed premises

Report Author and contact details

Christine Pegler, Lead Licensing Enforcement Officer
Telephone: 01295 753744
Email: chris.pegler@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 8


mailto:chris.pegler@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

APPENDIX 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Euro Food Centre Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Euro Food Centre

30 Bridge Street

Banbury

Post town | Banbury Postcode 0X16 SPN

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £60000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability yes please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)

liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

ogoga o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 9
Page 1 of 28



APPENDIX 1

g)

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

0O O B

please completelsection (B)

[J please complete section (B)

[  please complete section (B)

* [f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

yes

L]

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 10

Page 2 of 28



APPENDIX 1

y Other Title (for
Me [ Mss [ Miss [] Ms [] exatipie, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or (F  Plsaseiikoes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Euro Food Centre Limited

Address

Unit 3 Bridge Street
Banbury

OX16 5PN

Registered number (where applicable)
12899621

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 11
Page 3 of 28



APPENDIX 1

When do you want the premises licence to start? 2 6| 10 [ 2] 02 0
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [ | | l | [ | I ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Large empty Main road premises to be re-fitted to become a modern Convenience Store
with an extensive range of products catering for family shopping. There will be 4 Full
time and 6 part time staff. All members of staff arc trained and are aware of their personal
responsibilities with regards to sales of alcohol. Challenge 25 Notices are to be displayed
with "valid proof of age required" message and a refusal of service book will be in
operation. An Epos system will prompt alcohol sales at the tills. Security is provided by
16 high resolution cctv cameras with face recognition features, Visible monitors and
recording system.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any r
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

[ [ 1 O 0 R [ 19y

h)

Page 12
Page 4 of 28



APPENDIX 1

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
ds B ; Y
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ES

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13
Page 5 of 28



APPENDIX 1

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

R guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14
Page 6 of 28



APPENDIX 1

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors C

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Okitidoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both i

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15
Page 7 of 28



APPENDIX 1

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16
Page 8 of 28



APPENDIX 1

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [l

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Giitdoois O

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 17
Page 9 of 28



APPENDIX 1

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Giitdbos ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

---------------- | for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 18
Page 10 of 28



APPENDIX 1

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Chitdosis O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

---------- for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 19
Page 11 of 28



APPENDIX 1

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors i

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Oitd

guidance note 7) i u

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

---------------- | for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20
Page 12 of 28



APPENDIX 1

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 21
Page 13 of 28



APPENDIX 1

I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — [ndoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 7) e 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

; for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 22
Page 14 of 28



APPENDIX 1

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the ye

premises s

Day | Start | Finish Both il

Mon | 0800 | 2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

Thur | 9800 | 2300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri | 0800 | 2300

Sat | 0800 | 2300

Sun | 1000 | 1600

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Wahbi Omar

Date of birth

Personal licence number (if known)

LEIPRS3546

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Leicester City Council

Page 23

Page 15 of 28



APPENDIX 1

OOod

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 0800 | 2300

Tue | 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 0800 | 2300 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 1000 | 1600

Page 24
Page 16 of 28



APPENDIX 1

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety/Fire Safety requirements and the existing rules,
regulations and responsibilities of a Licensee. The premises will promote the licensing
objectives in accordance with Section 182 guidance.

All members of staff will be formally trained in their roles and responsibilities

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A 16 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in operation with visible monitors and due
warning signs displayed to the public of it's use within the premises. One interior camera is
positioned to focus on the entrance and all exit doorways to help with the prevention and
detection of crime and help with the protection of customers' and staff safety. Recording data
will be timed, dated and have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and Local Authority
Officers may have access to the system at any reasonable time and downloadable recordings on
request. A refusal register is to be kept to record any incidents.

¢) Public safety

Fire safety equipment includes alarms,4 fire extinguishers which are regularly maintained.
All electrical equipment is safety checked (pat tested). Fire exit signs are displayed and the
staff instructed in emergency evacuation procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered.
Notices displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quietly as possible.

¢) The protection of children from harm

| Page 25
Page 17 of 28



APPENDIX 1

A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.
Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age for any age
restricted products. "No LD - No Sale". All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive
products under the guidance of the DPS. The Epos system prompts proof of age checks at the
tills.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

0 ET0O 8O 00

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 26
Page 18 of 28



APPENDIX 1

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature
Date 25-09-20
Capacity Agent for applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2"® applicant or 274 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 25-09-20
Capacity Agent for applicant

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

AC Consultancy - | NN

Post town l_ | Postcode l!__
Telephone number (ifany) | NG

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your-application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 27
Page 19 of 28



APPENDIX 1

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit> film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 28
Page 20 of 28



APPENDIX 1

e  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
¢ does not have the right to live and work in the UK;; or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

Page 29
Page 21 of 28



APPENDIX 1

licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e  An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

e  An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 30
Page 22 of 28



APPENDIX 1

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

Page 31
Page 23 of 28



APPENDIX 1

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 32
Page 24 of 28



APPENDIX 1

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Wahbi Omar

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

A new Premises Licence

[type of application]

by Euro Food Centre Limited

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for Euro Food Centre
30 Bridge Street
Banbury OX16 5PN

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Pagg 33
Page 25 of 28



APPENDIX 1

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Euro Food Centre Limited

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Euro Food Centre
30 Bridge Street
Banbury OX16 5PN

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number LEIPRS3546

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Leicester City Council, Phoenix House, 1 King Streeet, Leicester LE1 6RN 0116
4543040

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Name (please print)

21-09-2020

Page®$34
Page 26 of 28



APPENDIX 1

Page 27 of 28




APPENDIX 1

Page 28 of 28




Appendix 2

Company House information Appendix 2

Companies House

EURO FOOD CENTRE LIMITED

Company number 12899621

Follow this company File for this company

Registered office address

Unit 3 Bridge Street, Oxon, United Kingdom, OX16 5PN

Company status

Active

Company type

Private limited Company

Incorporated on

23 September 2020

Accounts

First accounts made up to 30 September 2021

due by 23 June 2022

Confirmation statement

First statement date 22 September 2021

due by 6 October 2021

Nature of business (SIC)

47810 - Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products

Page 10of2

Page 37

02/11/2020


https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/

Company House information Appendix 2 02/11/2020

EURO FOOD CENTRE LIMITED

Company number 12899621

Officers Persons with significant control

Filter officers

Filter officers’ Current officers
1 officer / O resignations
ARAZ, Hakan

Correspondence address

Unit 3, Bridge Street, Oxon, United Kingdom, OX16 5PN
Role ACTIVE

Director

Date of birth

September 1978

Appointed on

23 September 2020
Nationality

British

Country of residence

England

Occupation

Director

Page 2 of 2

Page 38



Appendix 3

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

Trading Standards Service
Graham Hill House
Electric Avenue
Ferry Hinksey Road

The Licensing Department Oxford OX2 0BY

Cherwell District Council

Bodicote House

Bodicote

Banbury

OX15 4AA 28t October 2020

Dear Sir / Madam

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a new premises licence
Euro Food Centre Ltd, 30 Bridge Street, Banbury

| write in reference to the above application for a new premises licence. As a designated
Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, the Trading Standards Service wish
to object to this application.

The reason for the objection is that we have reasonable cause to believe that an
individual, holding a position of control within the business, has been involved in certain
criminal activity in the last year, in connection with other licensed premises, which is
deemed by the revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 as
being particularly serious. As such, the Trading Standards Service raises its objection
pursuant to the objective of preventing crime and disorder.

A full report will be produced setting out the evidence gathered during the consultation
period. It is not possible to issue this at the current time as witness statements and
exhibits etc have been requested from third party organisations and have yet to be
received.

| have tasked Russell Sharland, Tobacco Control Officer to represent the Trading
Standards Service at any hearing. | would be most grateful if, prior to the date of any
hearing being set, his availability could be sought.

Yours faithfully

Jody Kerman
Head of Trading Standards

www.oxfordshire.qov.uk /tradingstandards

{"‘* INVESTORS
IN PEOPLE Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



30 Bridge Street, Banbury Oxfordshire, OX16 5PN
Recruitment. Services

@

market Pl

NatWest Bank

\

Caffe Nero 9
Delivery

High St

/4

Barclays Bank

T obed

Banbury Fish Bar

Takeaway « Delivery

'

&

Debenhams
Department store

Mar kﬁ’-’q
rd

Q o 1

Town Hall

ﬁ\ﬁh st

wilko
Hardware Shop

’ 30 Bridge Street

Poundland
Discount shop

@

Ch FISfCerrCh Ct

Pep & Co
Clothing Shop

@

L L D T

Clothing Shop

o ._ |

Y

News 40

Convenience Store
Paw Paw

Takeaway * Delivery

= Banbury Cross Health

Centre at Bridge Street
Temporarily closed

P9

The Cake Shop

Q

Cherwell Garden
Machinery

WM Morrisons @
Petrol Station

A426n

A4260

Low

Page 10of 2



Page 2 of 2

4
o
1)
©
-
x
o)
o®
=
<
7
o
S
..m
%
®)

v

30 Bridge Street, Banbu




Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Premises Licence Application Hearing
	Appendix 1 Application_Redacted
	Appendix 2_Company House summary
	Appendix 3 Trading Standards objection
	Appendix 5 30 Bridge Street vacinity map

	5 Premises Licence Application Hearing - Exempt Appendix 4
	Exempt APPENDIX 4 TRADING STANDARDS REPORT




